
McMahon, Paul (REPS)

From: Committee, CITA (REPS)
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2002 9:34 AM
To: McMahon, Paul (REPS)
Subject: FW: Telstra

Original Message
From: edo66O©tpg.com.au[mailto:edo66O©tpg.com.au]
Sent:Sunday,22December20025:17AM
To: Committee,CITA (REPS)
Subject:Teistra

Hi,

my nameis Andrewandi amreplyingto thenewspaperarticlein which it asksfor anopinionon
telstrasservices.In this i ammanily focusingon telstrasinternetservices,how theyare
deliveredandhowtheycanimprove.

Firstly, theview of teistrasinternetservicesarefrownedonby manyusers,dueto extremely
high costsfor little return.This is themainproblemof teistrathat stopstheISP from becomming
avery popularandsuccessfulcompany.

Not only thisbut situationssuchasits internalnetworkstructureis alsonotup to scratch.More
andlore userssignup to their servicesyettheydontupgradeor repairasoftenastheyshould,
andsometimestheservicestopsaltogether.

Somy sayonthis to improvetelstrawould beto decreaseprices,weatherthis canbedoneif it
is fully privitised ornot is anotherquestion.Exceptasweknow theyhaveto improvethequality
of servicesto rural communities.

Thebottomline is that telstramustimprovedrasticallyin orderto sustainits pressencein the
internetworld.

Regards,Andrew
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